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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Representing architectural changes through three centuries and the social
progress of America's earliest settlers, the Abram Demaree House in Closter,
built in two stages, one in the 18th and one in the 19th century, lies at the
junction of 0ld Hook and Schraalenburgh Roads, on the south bank of the Hacken—
sack River Reservoir in the Borough of Closter, New Jersey.

The site and grounds in addition to the main building includes a large
red-painted, clapboard barn of unusual size, a servant's house (at one time
possibly a slave homestead) and a low, rambling work-shed building, possibly a
horsedrawn sleigh and/or carriage repository.

Its oldest structure is gable-roofed, sandstone block, pre-Revolutionary,
one room and loft, single door entrance, an example of "Dutch Colonial”™. 1Its
south (front) view displays a later added one window dormer; a similar dormer was
also added on the north side. The south side has two windows left of the
entrance door with its old sunburst headpiece. Windows comprise 16 panes .
throughout the old and main house constructions. A twelve foot chimney at the
west end of the wing adds to the beautiful lines and the wide overhang on the
house's south side. The home's west end shows the outlines of an old attachment,
possibly a bake oven. The wing's actual date of construction is not known, but is
estimated to be about 1760 to 1769. The sandstone blocks are of various degrees
of roughness and contrast strongly with the main wing to which the old wing 1is
attached. The main house, affixed to the east end of the homestead, was con-
structed in 1809, and takes on the appearance of a mansion in contrast with the
small west wing structure,

The main house is a two story, seven room home with attic space., All
rooms, including the wing, have been remodeled, probably within the first quarter
of the 20th century. All fireplaces have been covered over to accommodate wood
stoves at one time. Under the low cellar space the true age of the home with its
hand-hewn beams is apparent. The modernization of the interior reflects early
20th century domestic decoration influences. The exterior reflects the sturdi-
ness of construction,

The sandstone of the main house, for the most part is very finished, smooth
and well bonded -- not, probably with the mud, pig's hair and straw binding
presumably used with the wing's stone construction. An unusual feature of the
house is that an overhang was constructed on three sides. A wide front porch,
covered by a continuation of the 20th century asphalt shingling, indicates the

e)tensive use of the home by travelers when it was a stopping place at the
junction of the two ancient roads. Through the porch entrance one steps into a

beautiful center hall under a sunburst door frame, and then under double doors
to the dining room and and the living room on either side. A winding stairway
leads up to the second floor, also reached by a set of rear or servants' stairs.




FHR-8-300A
(11/78)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

Abram Demaree House
Closter
Bergen County

conTiNGETISREHEe EPL ITEM NUMBER [  PAGE 2

Three sandstone solid platforms once existed for entrances on the south, north
and east. The east platform with beau tifully finished curved stone and the
rear entrance platform are unaltered. The south platform appears covered by
the closed porch, added probably in the late 19th century, leaving only two
circular driveways.

Topping the graceful, ornately trimmed (an uncommon embellishment at this
time) gambrel roof's lines are the four brick chimneys, two at the east and two
at the west ends of the home. 1In front of the east end, the Borough of Closter's
Historic Sites Committee has erected its marker, identifying it as Number 16 on
the borough's list of historic sites.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 18th century section of the Demaree House is a good example of early
Dutch colonial architecture while the gambrel roofed main section, built in 1809,
is of the Federal style. Taken as a whole the main section attached to the

smaller original wing projects the characteristic form of the stone Dutch farm-
stead, a unique style found along the Hudson River Valley.

The close association of the Abram Demaree House of Closter with early
French Huguenot settlement in America gives it a distinct place in American
history. The pioneer builder of this homestead's west wing, circa 1760-69, was
the grandson of the original David Des Marest who, on June 8, 1677, purchased a
large tract from the Tappan Indians. On it he began his French Huguenot settle-
ment,

The homestead's two stage, two century growth is illustrated by its expan-
sion from a simple stone house to, in contrast, an 1809 "mansion" farm homestead.
Spanning 200 years, the two distinctly different sandstone constructions with
their comparative architectural improvements in techniques and design, emphasize
each period's prograss from the rough life of the pioneer settler to the far
easier existence of the opulent farmer and land owner. Preference shifted from
gable to gambrel roof construction; lintels advanced from two piece, rectangular
wood, to trapezoidal single headpieces; sunburst headpieces, portray, along with
guoin corners on the main house, growth in workmanship and design from the 18th
to the 19th century. Victorian fretwork touches were added to the house after
1868,

The Demarests, though of French Huguenot extraction, built in conformance
with the prevailing '"Dutch Colonial" architectural style. Sandstone quarried
from the premises were incorporated into the structure. Each block cut varied in
roughness of finish as evidenced in the structure. The sandstone, indigenous to
the valley area of northern New Jersey and Rockland County, New York was commonly
used by the Dutch.

Commerce

Located at the intersection of two old roads, 0ld Hook and Schraalenburgh,
once the home was a store and wayside tavern. It likely was an important coach
stop between the Pascack settlements to the west, the Kinkachemeck above Hacken-
sack, and Tappan, Closter, and the King's Highway to the Closter Dock, Liberty
Pole, English Neighborhood, Hobuck and Communipaw. Once on the Hackensack
River's bank, it now lies similarly on the Hackensack River Reservoir's east
bank.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Bounded on the North by the Hackensack River Reservoir; on the East by Schraalenburgh

Road; on the South by 0ld Hook Road; and on the West by the New York Central Railroad's
West Shore Division tracks. '
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